
TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Jed Petersen, Public Works Director 

SUBJECT:  State Rd 20 Construction Detour 

MEETING DATE: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 

 

BACKGROUND 

Fitzgerald Excavating & Trucking the general contractor for the 2023-

2024 street reconstruct project needs to close State Rd 20 at the 

intersection of Cannon St on April 22, 2024.  

MNDOT has approved the following detour and traffic control plan (see 

attached). Safety Signs will provide the signage and set up traffic 

control. Traffic would be detoured at Mill St across the bridge to 

Stoughton St then past the pool and fairgrounds, to County Rd 17, and 

back to State Rd 20. The detour is expected to last one day but if 

complications arise could be extended a second day. Advanced warning 

signs will be installed on April 15th.  

This could possibly have a significant impact on traffic traveling through 

town on April 22, 2024. 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 

Motion and approval to allow Fitzgerald Excavating & Trucking to 

detour State Rd 20. 
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